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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 12:34 PM
To: 'DeHoyos, Kendra'; Weaver, Crystal; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov); jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Davis, Amanda; Mathews, Wesley; Price, Henryetta (Contract)
Subject: RE: C-141_Bilbrey 27 Fed #001

All,  
 
The OCD has received the form C‐141 you provided on _5/14/2019_ regarding an unauthorized release. The information 
contained on that form has been entered into our incident database and remediation case number _1RP‐5529__ has 
been assigned. Please refer to this case number in all future correspondence. However, because the nature of the 
release, there is no corrective action possible and the case has also been administratively closed.   
 
Note: 19.15.29.10 A. (1) NMAC requires that the responsible party notify the Division Bureau Chief and the appropriate 
division district office within 24 hrs of discovery of a major release.  Additionally, under 19.15.29.10 A. (2)  initial C‐141 
filing forms are due 15 days after discovery of the release. Neither of those stipulations were adhered to in this case, and 
19.15.29.15  NMAC also states the responsible party must comply with all the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. The 
division may take enforcement action against any responsible party who does not comply with 19.15.29 NMAC pursuant 
to 19.15.5.10 NMAC. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 
This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information 
indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve 
Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:21 PM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov>; 
Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; jamos@blm.gov; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; Price, Henryetta 
(Contract) <Henryetta.Price@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] C‐141_Bilbrey 27 Fed #001 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached initial C‐141 of a gas release that occurred at the Bilbrey 27 Fed #001 on 3/26/2019 
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Thank you, 
 

Kendra DeHoyos 
EHS Associate 
Devon Energy Corporation 
PO Box 250 
Artesia, NM 88211 
 
 

 
 
 

Devon ‐ Internal 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


